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CENSEE: 

le  inspection was an exam'nation of the activities cOndJCted under your license as they relate to radrat'on safely and to compliance with the 
,clear RegJlatOv Comm'ssion (P.RC) rules and reg4 ations and the conditions 01 yoJr license. The inspection cons'sted of Selective exam'nat on 

and representative records. interviews witn personnel. and obsetvations by the inspector The inspection t.ndings are as toilows. 

1. Based on the inspection findings. no violations were identfied. 

2. Prewous violation(s) closed. 

L- 3. The violat.on(s). specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited v8oIations. are not be ng cited because they were seil-.denbf!ed 
non-repeltive. and Corrective actson was or IS being taken. and (ha remaininp criteria In the hRC Enforcement Po ICY, NLREG-16W. to 
exercise discret.on, were satisfied. 

:- 

- 

._ .- Non-Cited V:olation(s) waslwere discussed involv'ng tne to.lowlng requirement(s) and Corrective Act#on(s) 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below andor attached, were in violation of NRC requirements and are being 
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.1 1. 

(Violations and Corrective Actions) 

Licensee's Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above. 
iereby state that. within 30 days, the actions described by ma to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified. This statement of 
irrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective Steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
tte when full compliance will be achieved). I understand (hat no hurther written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 
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PROGRAMSCOPE 

The licensee is a medical institution with two authorlzed locations of use in Evansville, IN and Newburgh, 
IN, with authorization by the license to use byproduct materials for diagnostic and therapeutic medical 
procedures under 10 CFR 35.100, 35.200,35.300, 35.500, and iridium-192 as permitted by 10 CFR 35.600. 

Licensed activities at Newburgh, IN, included nuclear medicine procedures with a staff of 1-2 NMTs who 
rotate from the main campus and routinely conduct an average of 3-5 administrationslscans per day for 
routine diagnostic or imaging studies. Currently, no therapeutic procedures are performed at this location. 
The licensee receives all licensed material as unit doses and bulk vials from a local nuclear pharmacy as 
needed. 

The radiation therapy staff conducted high dose rate remote afterloading brachytherapy procedures using 
a Nucletron Model 105.999 which averages one patient treatment per week. The device is used and stored 
in a dedicated HDR treatment room. A source exchange is conducted quarterly by Nucletron service 
engineers. During each administered dose fraction, licensee staff involve one authorized user, one medical 
physicist, and RSO, who Observe and monitor the patient, as required by their license procedures. 

Performance ObSeNatiOnS 

During the inspection, the licensee’s available staff demonstrated/discussed: (1) required surveys; 
(2) package receipt and check-in procedures; (3) wipe test counting; (4) dosimetry; (5) waste handling; 
(6) sealed source inventories; (7) routine security of licensed material; (8) HDR written directives; 
(9) electrometer calibrations; (10) HDR calibrations and monthly output checks; (1 1) HDR daily checks 
performed prior to each administered fraction; (12) HDR emergency tools; (13) treatment programming 
checks; (14) acceptance testing; and (15) radiation safety program audit results. 
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